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BROADCAST TRINIDAD
TELEPHONES 21151—21155

Mr., Maurice Nittler, 16th May, 1961

3663 So. Clarkson,
Englewood,
COLORADO,

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your reception report on Radio
Trinidad's transmission, which we confirm was a correct
report.

We regret that we no longer send out Qe.S.Le cards,
however, we hope that this confirmatory letter would serve
yOour purposcs

OQur correct frequency is 730 Kilocycles with
a 20,000 watts outputi.

Thanking you for your Interest
Yours Faithfully

Gé%%%%;:;:;féb.

Frank a0

Asste /Programme Dircctor,

(20.000 WATTS) 730 Kcs. ON YOUR DIAL



PS: =~

This postscript is included as a sincere apology for the undue
delay in replying to your report,

Owing to re-organization in our staff duties, your report was
unfortunately and unintentionally filed away,

I am now handling these reports and being associated with some
of the local "Hams" myself, I know you would rather have a late reply than
none at all,

Hoping you would overlook this delay and accept 73's from us,

Yours sincerely,

Frank Parxdo
Asst./Programme Director,



